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TELEPHONE NOTE 

22 February 2012 

Jarnail Singh / Phi( Taylor 

SEE MAM!SRA 

I received a telephone call from Ian at the Guildford Crown Court re the above case. 

This case has been listed on the 26 March 2012 at Guildford Crown Gourt, at the 
request of the Defence, to amend the Confiscation Order. 

Mrs Misra cannot pay the Confiscation Order so that Is why the Defence want It 
listed. 

His Honour Judge Steward will preside. 

Marilyn Benjamin 
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in Longman 

From: John Longman 
Sent: 01 March 2011 13:38 
To: Elaine Ridge 
Cc: Post Office Security: Jason G Collins: Jacqueline Whitham; Paul Southin 
Subject: • Fraud - Case Closure - POLTDI0708/0249 - Seema Misra 
Attachments: image005.glf; image004.wmz 

RegartGRO 

• Securrty,Maager 
Security Operations - South 

Address: Post OII1ceZ) Ltd Security, 2Floor BannerWing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ. 
OtficeJ 

Mobile, 

Post C.'LW fe a tradim name of Royal Mal/ Group Ltd. Regfs.'ered.h Engpndand Waks minter, 2154540. Reg6tgred,OTce: 143.LY1 Sure. Loadon, EC1 V DHQ 
CoarWoutdzllaJFirnratlotir7bfs.em&Imesuds/slotthescfeaaseofthelnl;ac e- c;pknt(sj.ndnaycoma», confaier.tarland prfviegeo' htormarbn. Any,uaautf orfsedrevwuse drlow,e ordth:bttfon Isp ehJAted A'youorenotthefnteodedrec/pkntpkasecontactmebyrepyemaaanddosiftyaltcopkso(theor$jJnaf os e:. 

PkasaraeeBdtiUaien.bormaelMtersprirtigbaemi4

k 

Case Closure Reporting 
Gsa chase moat  revert be amazed to Prbwy Sr tetd and ca a3 Se  ah cttr a a Jeouere Whe m rmat ccrnpk&misu!maisax~n of ts;e. 

Case reference POLTD/O7o8/0249 -
Date case set un: 14/0112008 
Branch NamesIm other Looat n) estLy^,eetSPSo 
Branch Ccd 12&023 
Main Enq Ca o ° dt Shorts e/False Accauntin 
En u' T e Cash Loss
Name of Persons) interviewed: seem terra 
(1 aa- oar)  
Subdect type / Grade: Mews as SPMR 

Case File asscdatad es 
Prtma Stakeholder. Elaine Rid ge 
Second Stakeholder(sk' Past OfficeJJ Security. Jason G Collins Jacqi.iêline Witham 
ldent ed'Criminaf 74,609.84 
Loss: £ 
the Onl r sasses a tribu~hhs to fraud ar Jar v4tere the bss b the rt ut of saspect huCa ulen! acikiy, shoed be recorded For exmmpla y c exse k a1 asdk shcrta a cf t5dk bra tl0k h kmvm to ba - other TE a the tte  vnal tins (s tt0k 
PoterUal Recovery: Gneur d & 0 
data) £ 
N& Peterttlat reaw arie s id 4e le TCs to be hwed amargem be  made for btstabnentt• omgobg sae af  * ttN-eY - to a. k7orm / b g eted sett ' Loalrtaken to oasx . v h is

ual Recovery, {mettrod 6 0 
dates) £ 
td9 Arwf retavtrks b et de town ashmad cheques reratj ethtr via feadbg motfatk n died to Let Amount etc k any krnwn that has bren bee • reeexcd is to cs the 
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aiscation cas es 
SPSO cases has SPMR been es 
made aware of loss?: 
Is there a Financial Investigat es ,. 
still ongoing?: U r 
be emaaed to rrievant Fesuxtal 
trmstigatcr as au wilt remain opt 
__ tlwb-ran•,lt} 

Final ou come: Up•csecslon Prose iqe ,.. . 
fur°Jwr de &%below) 

Prosettion Outcome: oxbl la 4n 11th No em-`cr2010,at Gut fad Crave, Coast. Serra Ma was sentenced to 15 months 
coact data b sentenan =rpris, ent ty Ira HonaarJudga Stunt aftr bring feud gully of tM k8ow a trial 

Coss /Compensation 
{cam axarded bn mu" F a 

• 

partrur cases I SPS0 assi#ard uses 
must be truid to loser-aims-xt  

• 
PEA s A 

8ankng Duty 5309 2381/0124& 542 
381 to eru:aa cmpamattrn dreuts 
deaxwih 1 
Debalrnent: (conrmoacranpte ed a„d essant24th Fe'Tuuy 2011 
:ate forwarded to lntatGSerxa 
Transactim M a er) 

Procedural and organizational No' •' 
failings idea ied - (==a, 

FMINLGS fa„m b atw 
trd 6 emaled to Ste ehokien 

Procedural and organizational WA 
failings discussion held w'h 
Stakehoider(s) CJO nr1tot 
omr pdbr to cbsaua - cEl'a~e any 
tauutaru a;ree acttou rxkr to rw 
teal 1 tsues.cornea a.g arzw o 0tY ca 
f via 0 arts 

e there outstanding issues of No 
a significant nature: (a9
ra ar1ca. refusal to irrn4ment 
sob rtr b: shin cr'..ical etc- d 
tha matter sha:ld be reported to more 
decal to Tenn Laa:4r) 

Any other comments: Cv& if OW? NO 

case than adfEionaI dowel form b 
m be a om .ed) •

 

-
Secu ` Advisor Iet case on Lon man 
Security Programme Manager ason G Collins 
(Team Leader). 

Regards 

GRO 
Security Advisor 
Post Orrice Ltd, National Security Tear 

_rnvesygatlon Dept, Post BMce . Lr_d, PO Box 2397, Watford, WDI8 1SX 

GRO 
L. .TM.1tX8EaE - -- -- 

----•_._._._._.I

You Pp1Nr 

Confidential In fo rma tl on 
This ematl message Is for the scde use Of the intended rcdplent(s) and may mstaln cx i ends/and prfv!legrd Nformatkn. My iii rt eo tsed otivlew, use, 055010500air aQsa A3ut0n .tr proAlbdted U yea ore nor the Intended redoknt pluse ccntaer me ty rep1 ema0 and destroy air coples of the origins! messa;,e. 
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